

Please provide the project title, amount, and Attachment III language for this project. Please send this information to our mailbox as well as the budget liaison.

Please let me know if there will be a delay in forwarding this information.

Thank you,
Jeanette

From: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 5:18 PM
To: Miller, Mark (DHHS)
Cc: Hensler, Jeanette (DHHS); Travis, Rashmi (DHHS)
Subject: Re: Emergency Elevated Lead Management in Flint, financial vehicle for Follow-up Nurses

Hi Mark - we know Sherry Taylor, who we agree is great, will be good to have her involved. If they can do the nursing via the health department, we concur with that approach.

Nancy

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 19, 2015, at 3:56 PM, Miller, Mark (DHHS) <millerm1@michigan.gov> wrote:

Jeanette and Nancy,

I just had a call with Sue, Rashmi and Genesee on possible vehicles to get nurses to do the follow-up on children in Flint with elevated lead levels.

Mark Valacak, the health officer already has a nurse, Sherry XXXX, who is experienced in lead management, but currently working in immunization. He also has another nurse ID'ed who can do the task. Depending on how much \$ we send, he could get a couple more nurses for the follow-up, from his seasonal nurse bank (retired public health nurses).

At any rate, looks like the vehicle would be through the GCHD, rather than us trying to contract from up here.

Nancy what do you think of this scheme?

Jeanette, how should we work this in Egrams. Set up a separate new project?

Augment an existing project, like MCH Block Grant?

Some other procedure?

What would be fastest?

Thanks

Mark Miller
Director, Local Health Services
Michigan Department of Health & Human Services
201 Townsend, 6th Floor
Lansing MI 48913
(517) 335-8032
millerml@michigan.gov